
From: Autumn Neault lWornack!
Sent: Weonesclay February 18 !998 I ",T PM

1=3: Bill Vegnte: E~ StuD~)s. Ahoy G as: A~Qus ~u~n=n~nam Ram A~ur: Snem
Steve Bush Ken Moss ¢Sys~ems~ Tonga Bru~on R==nar~ Purael~ Gnr=s Mem~ ~T~

Cc: Sandy Pa~asa~tny Kun
~uD)ect: RE OEM Reg=st~t=on In.structure ScneOu~e

Privileged Material
Redacted

From Bdi
Sent Weo~sOay FeD~aw 18 1998 10 ~ AM
To E0 StuD=s Autumn Neau~ ~o~) Ahoy G~ass Angus Gunnmgnam Rata Abbur~ Snem Kenna~r Steve Bush ~en Moss

(Systems~ Tonya Breton R=~a~ Pu~l’, Gnns Me~ (~TS Tecnn~~
Sanmv Pa~na~mtny Ku~
RE OEM R~mst~t~on In~st~=um S~oum

YOU ~’, the best SOIut=on ~s to avoI0 asking the ~uesbon Just want to make sure we ~n #ore ~egal/prwacv/OEM
pe~pectwe

~Or=gmal Message~
From: Ed Stubbs
Sent: Wednesday February 18 !998 8:57 AM
To: B~If Veonte Autumn Neault !WomacK) An0y Glass Angus Cunmngnam Ra!a AbOUt Snerrr

Kenna~er Steve Bus~, Ken Moss (Systems) To~ya Bruton. R~cnaro Purcell Chris Me,’r~ iCT$
Tecnn=cai~

Co: San~ay Pa~nasaratny Ku~ Kolb
Subject: RE OEM Reg=strat=on In~astructure Scne0ule

n5 our customer ~s atreaOy unnappy they are pusn~ [o r~ster le~ not a3¢ rouong to the m=x.

~-Ongmal Message~
From Bd~ Ve~nte
Sent Weo~soay Februa~ 18 ~9g~8 35AM
To Autum# Neault ~oma~} A#Oy G{ass Angus Cunnm#~am Ra=a ADbur Sberr~ ~ennamer Steve Bus~ ~en Moss (Systems

Tonva Brutoe R=c~ar# #ur~l~ CnnsMe~(CTSTecnm~l,
Cc E¢ Slu~Ds SanlaV Pa~asaramy Ku~ Kot~

RE OEM Reg=strat~on mfrastru=ure

~ the registrar=on screens do we need to ask the user whether they want to sen0 mfo to MS an~ the OEM MS
only OEMonly~

---Or~g=na~ Message---
From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent: Weones0ay February 18 19988 18 AM
To: Ancly Glass Angus Cunmngnam Rata AI3bur= Snern Kennamer Steve Bush Ker~ MOSS

~Systemsi: Bill vegnte. Tonya Brutor~ R~cnar0 Purcel! Cnr=s Memtt (CTS Tecnmcal;
Cc: EO Stul313s San!ay Partnasaratny Kur’t Kotl~
Subiect: RE OEM Regtstrauon mfrastrumure SChedule

here are the open tlerns = had from m\ notes

<< F~ie RegW[z open Items Ooc >>

--Or~g~na~ Message--

Sent Weonesoay FeDruar’y 1~ !998 B 09 AM
"[O Arlgus CUnnlnOtlam R=lla ADDUr Autumn Neaul~ (V’VOrnao~,l Sr~err~ ~enna~neo Steve Bush ~,e~ Moss

ISystemst Bd!-Vegnte 7onva E~r~ton ~=nar~ Purce=’ Cnrls Me~rlt~ /~,T~
E~ StubOs Samav Pannasaratnv ~url
F’VV OEM Reg=stral=on mfrastru~ure Scneou=e

We ma0e clood I~roclress w=t~ Intelt=(~uest toclav =n bursu~: of a aual=ty proOuct for W~noows
r~ow nave Tntelh(~ue~t send the nata to their bacKeno ano forwar~ M=crosoft s oa:a to MS COM Th~s
saves us the trouble of dealing w~tn OEM Oata wrote st=l~ maK~n~ jus,~ one phone cal~
tins the followff~g MS act~om ~tems nave been agreeci tc
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[ntelliauest client tunctionin_~ by Feb. 22 ~UI bv 3t12)

Task Responsible Due Status
)oCatlOn cletectmon (phone numbers) mooem setu: Kenmoss --
URL changes to acl0 MSID/HWID Anoygt Snerr~Ke 2’15
TAPl mterface Kenmoss - Posset to
Prooreg corn Post format Kenmoss - Passe{: to IC,
Mooem oetect~on mterface Kenmoss - Posset
Welcome Tnterface Anoyg 2 ’1 ~
ensure MS Questions are asKe~ {name aooress ; TonyaD R~cnarc 3’12Posset
En¢ user permission for MS use of oata TonvaDn:narc -- Passe:
AclO[t~onai reformation DrovloeO {now clara ~s use~. now to upoate cola; fo" ~ega~ reasons

TonyaD;ncnarp - Passec~ to
MS Drancl~ng (?) aOoe¢ Autumn

MS Re_~wLz chanpss complete bv 2J22

Task Responsible Due Status
OEM oata encrypt~on N/A - not nee0e~
remove OEM custom~zat=on opt=on (aO0monal ouestTons~ m current Regw=z      Kenmoss

Tnvlal
OPK modificat=ons a-cnrmer 2.~28 Unclear
MSlD/HW1D generate~l Kenmoss 2,22
Get MSID Put MSID. Get Item Put Item mterfaces SteveD~, 2’I"
HW/SW scan tilt s Kenmoss 2,’18

MS.COM backsnd infraslructure

Task Responsible Due Status
New script to lOOK for I~ s or UtRL if no: In cooK~es SnernKe
Test s~te estaDhsnec o~ MS COM SnemKe 2/’22
Processmg for IO 0ata SnernKe 3,"30

Issues
" To what extent wfl~ we t,~/to sumDort, NetscaDe ancl other Drowsers~

D~scusseci nawng OEM s put an ~con on the oesKtoP for connectmg w~tn MS COM to ta~e
ac~vantage of our services ff a non-lE Drowser ~s chosen as the oefault Drowser Tms ~con woulc
connect tO MS COM usm_{: tE anti woum pass the tD s that enaDie the customer to take aavantage
Of wed SUDDO~ wltncu; re-registering

Wmcn snoul~ come hrst m Welcome ~CW or Regtstrat~on ~

Tms ~ssue neeos to De worKe~! tnrougt~,

If you nave any ~uest~ons or if I have le~ anytmng out please let me Know

---Original Messa£e---
From: AhOy GI~$s
Sent: Tuesoay ~eDruary t0 1998 10:50 AM
To: AngusCunmngnam Ra~aAPDun Autumn Neault(WomacK; Snern Kennamer Steve

Bush Ken Moss (’Systemsl
Co: BHI Vegnte E~ StuDDs San!ay Pa~hasaratny. K~Jrt KotD
Sub.iect: OEM Registration Infrastructure Scnenute

Gwer, the t~me constramts clue to gettmg Wmclows 98 out of the ooor we neeO to move QUiCKly to get
a registration SOlUtion ~n place Tl~s wdt reVOlVe a cooromaten effort ano cooperation from all
~nvo~vecl

The first critical clet~verable ~s to nave the changes tnat will De on the W~nclows 98 retaH/OPK release
tester~ an0 m place Dy FeD 28 Tms mc~uoes cnanoes to Reow~z an0 complete~ testmg of the
Inteh~uest (IQ) c~ent to Regwiz to MS COM port~or~ of the so’~ut~on

After WmOows 95 ~s locked rumor aocht~o~a~ work ca~ contmue on finahzmg I© s client LII anC tr~e
DacKenct m#astructure between MS OOM ant I© All of tms neec~s to be tes[e~ an~ m D~ace Dv ADr~;

ffere are the major changes neeoe~ for the new OEM Registration solution

I~tell~ouest ct~ent :OmDieteo Anoygl clnves w~tn IO



¯ iocat,or (:lete:t=on (phone numbers) mooem setu;
¯ ensure MS ~uest=ons are asKe~ {name aOoress
¯ En~ user ~rm~ss~o~ for MS use of
¯ MS D~m~ng (~ aOoe:

Z MS Regw[z changes complete                Ke~moss.’SteveD~
¯ HW/SW ~nformat~o~ cooro~naI~o~ w~tn
¯ OEM aata
¯ remove OEM custom~at~om oDuon
¯ OPK modifmcauons

2 MSCOM DacKen~ ~nffastructure               SnemKetSteve#~
¯ Proore~ se~er ennancements for OEM oa~
¯ MS connection to t~msm~t Oata to I@
¯ fl~e oownloa¢ from IO to c,e~t

~ OEMklQ unenc~#[~on co0e (~~ SteveDu/Kenmoss

2’~ ~ Prehmmary specs for tQ complete AnoyGt (coorci~nat~n~)
SteveBu!SnemKelAutumntKenMoss !
2~11-12 IQ on s~te sbecwalKtnrougn
2/20 Prototype c,ent from {© Intelhauest
2:20 Regw~z changes complete Kenmoss/S[eveDu
2..’20 Prooreg corn uD for testing SnernKe
2/28 Chent ~or’[=on (Reow;z IQ c,en: An0yGI (coorci=nat~n_o Kenmoss/Steve~3u/IQ)

t-ansm~ss~on tc M~ COMI Ieste¢ anc~
MS RegW=z c4"~er’Keo m

3’i;_ S~onoff on finat I© UI for MS    Autumn/Angusc
M~ DacKen(~ ~nfras[r.Jct~Jre anc~ IQ SnemKe/Steveb~.
connection testeo a’~o =~. :)lace
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From ~ Ken Moss (Systems’,
Sent: Weones(~ay Fei)ruary 1E !99E 553 PM
"to: B~II Vegnte
Cc: Ahoy Glass Autumn Neault (WomacK)
Su~ect: RE OEM Registration in.structure Scne~ute

One clanf]cat~or~ I oo not De)leve was maoe

IQ mtenns to create an interface where users can (not)register w~tn MS or me OEM m any I:~ermutaI~o,’-

Ke,~

From: Autumn Neault (VVomack/
Sent: Weonesaay Fer~ruary 18 1998 I~16 PM
To: Bill regale Ed StUI~DS: AhOy Glass Angus Cunnmgnam Rala Abbun: Shem Kennamer: Steve Bush: Ken Moss

(Systems): Tonya B~ton Rmcnar0 Pur~lL Chris Mem~ (CT5
Cc: Sanlav Pa~nasa~tnw Ku~ Kol~
5uDlec~: R£ ~EM ~eg~strat=on in~as~ru~ure ScneOule

Prhilesed ~terial
Redacted

From ~dl Veg~te
Sent Weonesaay ~e~rua~ 1E 1998 10 56 AM
To E~ Stu~s Autu~ Neautt~omacK~ Anov~l~ss AngusCunnmgnam Ra~aA~bur, Snerr~enna~r SteveBusn Ke~ Moss

[Systems) TonyaBruton R=cna~ Pur~ CnnsMe~fCTS
Cc Saniav ~innasaratny Kun KOI~
Subject: RE OEM Reg=st~t~on Intrastru~ure Scneou~e

You De: the Des( soiut(on (s to avo=0 asKrng t~e Ouestmon Just want ~ make sure we can
me~a~y~rwacy/OEM ~rs~ct=ve

--©ngmaI Message---
From: E(~ Stubbs
Sent: Weonesoay FeDruary 18 1998 ~.57AM
TO: Bill Vegnte Autumn Neault (Womack) An0y Glass: Angus Cunmngnam Ra}a Abbur~ Snern

Kenna~r: Steve Bush Ken Moss (Systems) Tonya Bruton R=cnard Purcell. Cnrts Merrt~ (CTS
Tecnmca!)

Cc: San~ay Pannasaramy Ku~ KolD
Sub)ect: RE OEM Register=on Infrastructure Scneou~e

ha. our cu~omer ~s atr~Oy unhapDy mev are Dusn~ to register le~ not aO~ routing to me m=x.

~Or~g*nal Message~
From Bd~ Vegnte
Sent Weonesoay FeDrua~ 18 ~998 8 35 AM

Moss tSystemsl Tonva Bruton R=cnar~ Pur~l~ Cnns Me~t (CTS ~ecnnt~h

Subject RE OEM Reg~strihon Intrl$tru=ure S~Ou~

I~ me reg=strat=on screens oo we neeo to ask me user wnemer mey want to sene mfo to MS an0 me OEM
MSonly OEMonlx~

~Or=g=nal Message---
From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent: WeclnesQay February 1E !998 8 1 ~ AM
To: AnOyGlass Angus Cunn,ngnam Ra!aADDur~ Snerr, Kenname- Steve Bush Ken Moss

(Systemsl B~II Vegnte Tonya Bruton R~cnarci Purcell Cnr=s Merrm (CTS "Tecnn,cal,
Cc: Ec StuDOs San~ay ~artnasaramy Kurt Kolb
Subject: RE OEM Registration Infrastructure Scnec:ule

here are the open Ilfms I had from m~ notes
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<< F~le RegW~z Ol~en ~ems Ooc >>

~ent: Weo~saav Fe~rua~’ 18 1998 8 09 AM
To AngusCunnmgn=m RalaAo~ur Au~u~ Neau/~omacK, S~e~,~enname" Sieve Bus-

~ O~M RegmstraI{on lntrastru=ure

We made god0 progress w~n intethQuest today i~ pursu~I of a Quahw PrOOUCt for W=~oows 9~
~e will now nave Inteli=Ques: sen0 the Oata Io their DacKen~ an0 fo~ar3 M=CFOSO~ s oaIa ::
MS.COM Tb=s saves us the t~ubte of 0ealmg witn OEM Oata W~tle sbh maKln; .!~S: one
~ll In o~er ~o ~o tms the fotlowmg MS action =terns nave ~e~ agreec tc

Intelli~uest client functionin~ by Feb. 22 (UI by 3t12)

Task                      Responsible     Due S~tus
lo~t=on 0ete~z~n (onone numbs), mooem setu~enmoss - Passe~ ~
URL changes to aO~ MSID/H~ AnoyglSnemKe 2’1~
TAPl mte~ce Kenmoss - Passe~ t~ I~
Prooregcom post fo~a~ Kenmoss - PasseO to I~
Mooem 0etectzon mte~ce Kenmoss - PasseO to I~
~e~¢o~ mte~ce An~yg~ 2/18
ensure MS ouest=ons are askeO (na~ a0~ress .... ) Tonya~ RzCna~ 3’;2Passe~ t~ I~
EnQ user ~lssion for MS use of ~ata TonyaD:n~na~ -- Passe3 t~ I~
AoOmona; mfo~at=o~ Drow0e0 (now Oata ~s useQ. now t~ u~oate oata~ for lega= reasons

Tonya~:ncnarp - Passed to I~
MS branomg ~) aooe~ Autumn 3/12

MS Re@w~ chart@ms complete by

Task Responsible Due S~tus
OEM 0ata enc~Dt~on N/~ -- not neeoe~
remove OEM custo~at~on option {~O0~t=on~l Quest~ons) m currenI Regw=z Ke~oss

Tr~v=a;
O~K ~oOihcat=ons a-cheer 2;2E Unclear
MSID/H~D gene~te~ Ken~oss 2~==
Get MSID Put MSI~ Ge: Ite~ Put IIe~ rate,aces S~evebu 2r/I T
HW,’SW scan dlls            Kenmoss         2/I 8

MS.COM backend inf~st~ctur~

Task                       Responsible     Due Statu~
New script to IOOK for IDes O~ URL {f nol =n cOOKies Snerr{Ke
Test s~te estab,snea on MS COM              S~erriKe
Processmg for IO oata       Snerr~ke

issues
~ To what extent w/It we t~ to SUDDO~ NetscaDe anG ot~er Drowse~ ~

D~scusseO nawng OEM’s ~ut an =con on the OesKtoD for Connecting w~th MS COM to take
advantage of our se~=ces ff a no~-lE Drowser =s chosen as the Oefault Drowser Tnts
woulO connect to MS COM us=ng IE anO wOUlC pass the ID s that enable the customer to take
advantage of wed su~#o~ w=tnout re-registering

~tc~ s~oul# come h~t m Welcome ICW or Reg~stmt~on ~

Tn=s =ssue needs to De worke~ t~rougn

If you have any ~uest~ons or ~f I ~ave leh anytmn~ ou: ~ease let me Know

---Or=gmal Message~-
From: AnOy Glass
Sent: Tuesday Fe~ruaH tC !998 1050AM
To: Angus CunnmQham Ra=a ADDur Au[umr, Neautt (Womack~ Snerr~ Kennamer Steve

Bus~ KenMo~s(Svstems~
Cc: BH;Vegnte E¢Stu~s Samav Pa~nasaratny Ku~Kolb
SuDject: OEM Registration ~nfras[ru~ture Scneou~e

G~ven the t~me constraints oue to ~e~n~ W=nOows 98 out of t~e Odor we nee3 to move Quickly
get a reglstraItOn SolutiOn ~n place- Tn~s wd~ ~nvolve a coormnateo effort and cooperation from
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mvolveo

Tne first critical oewerab~e zs tc nave me changes mat will De On me Wmoows 95 retad’O=.

release testeo ano in place Dv Fec 25 Tms includes cnanges to Regw~z ant comp~e!eo lesu~:
of the mtelHQues~ (IQ~ ~l~en; to Re@w~ to MS COM po~:o~ of me so~uI~o~

Mere are me major changes neeoe~ for the new QEM Reg~strabor7

¯ location 0etecbon {phone humors> mooem
¯ ensure MS Questions are asked (name adUress
¯ ERO user ~m~ssto~ for MS use of oata
¯ MS b~o~ng (~l aooe¢
¯ A0~t~onal mfo~at~on prowOed (~ow Oa~ ~s useO ~ow to upoaIe oata :, for

reasons

MS Regw~ ¢banges comptete                                   Kenmoss’Steveb~
¯ HW/SW mfomat~om coordination w~th IQ client
¯ OEM ~a~ enc~pt~o~
¯ remove OEM ¢ustom~at~on option (a~O~t~onal Questions)
¯ OPK modifications

~ MS COM backen~ mfrastruct~re                                 SnemKe/Steveb~
¯ Prooreg se~er ennancements for OEM ~a~ (a~t~on
¯ MS connect~o~ t~ transm~: ~ata to ~
¯ file ~owmoa~ ~om IO to c~enI

~ OEMktQ unenc~pI~o~ cooe ,,o; Stevebu!Kenmos~

2’I" Prehmmarv specs for I© comDtete AnOyGI (coorchnat~ng
S[eveBu/S hemKe!Aut~J mn/~.en M oss J
2!~ ~-12 I© on s~te spec wa~Ktnrougr~
2,’2C Prototype chent from IQ intelhctues!
2,’20 Regw~z changes complete Kenmoss/Steveou
2,’20 Proclreg corn uD for Iestmg SnemKe
2’25 Chent port,on (Regw;z IQ client AnoyGI (cooromatmg Kenmoss!Steveou/l©

transmfss~on to MS COM~ testen ant
MS RegWlz cnecKeo ~n

3.’12 S~gnoff oN flna! IQ UI for MS Autumn/Angusr"
3/30 MS DacKen: mfrastructure anc~ IQ SnernKe/Stevepu

connection tested ano ~" ~lace
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From: Autumn Neault (WomacK!
Sent~ We~nesoay ;eoruary 18 1998 5 54 PM
To: Ken Moss (Systems~ B=I~ veg~te
Cc : AhOy G~ass
Su~ect: RE OEM Registration In~astru:ture Sc~eOule

aBeec alilbotnOEMandMSIornoth=n#

--Ongma Message~
Fron~ Ke~ Moss {Svstems~
Sent Weanesaay Feorua~ 18 !998 553PM

O~e clanfl~uo~ I ~ no{ ~heve was ~e

I~ mtenos to create an mte~ce w~re use~ ~n (notlreglster wlt~ MS or t~e OEM m any ~mutat=o~

From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent: Weones~tay ;ebruary 18 1998 1 16 DM
To: Bill Veg~te: Ec~ Stubns. An0y-.Glass Angus Cunnmgllam: Ra!a Abbur~ Sisera Kennamer Steve Bush Ken Moss

(Systems} Tonya Bruton R~cnar~ Purcell Cnns Memtl (CTS
Cc: Sanlay marl’nasaramy Kur~ Koll~
Subject: RE OEM Registration infrastructure ScneOule

Privileged Material
Redacted

--Or~g~na~ Message--
From B=It Vegnte
,.~ent Weonesoay FeDruary I E 1998 1056 AM
To E¢ StuDDs Autumn Neautt ~oma~ Anov G=ass Angus Cunmngnam Rata About Snern Kenna~" Sieve Bush Ken Moss

(Syslems) Tonya Bruton R~cna~ Pur~l] Cnns
Cc San}ay Pa~nasaramy Ku~
Sub~ect:          RE OEM Registrar=on Infrastru~ure Scne0um

YOu be~ ~e ~st so~ut=on ~s to avo~o asking the Quest=on Just want to make sure we can from
~e~aL, pnvacy/~EM oe~cbve

--©r:gmal Message~
From: Ed Stubbs
Sent: Weonesoay Fel3ruary 18 !998 8:57 AM
To: Bil! Vegr~te Autumn Neault (WomacK): AnOy Glass Aneus Cunmngnam Rata Abbur~ Shern

Kennamer Steve Bus~, Ken Moss (Systems; Tonya ~uton. R=c~ar0 Purcel~ Chns Mern~
(CTS Tecnm~l)

Cc: Sanjav Pa~asa~tny Ku~ Kolb
Subject: RE OEM Registrar=on In#astructure Scne0ule

no our customer ~s already unhaD#y t~ey are Dusne~ to r~=ster le~ not aOd routing to the m~x.

----Or~gma~ Message~
From Bill Vegnte
Sent Weonesoay ~ebrua~ 1B 1998835AM
TO Autum~ Neau~ ~o~acw~ Ahoy G~ass Angus Cunn,ngnam Rata ADDUr Snerr~ ~enna~r S~eve Bus~

Ken Moss ~Svs~e~s Tonya BruIo~ R~cnarO Pur~l~ Chris Mern~ ~CTS ~ecnm~
Cc E0 StuD,s Sanlav Pa~nasaratny Kun KOID
5U#~eCt RE OEM Registration Intrastru=ure Scneou=e

~r me registration scr~ns 0o we n~0 to as~ the user whether they want to se~ mfo to MS an~ me
OEM MS oniy OEM only~

Message---
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From: Autumn Neault {Womack)
Sent: Weonesoay February 18 1998 818 AM
To: Ahoy Glass Angus Cunnm~nam R,a!a AODur: Sr~em Kenname" Steve Bus- v-.e-

Moss ISystemsl Bd; ve.onte Tonya Bruton: R~cnar~ Purcell Onr~s Merr~
Tecnn=cal~

Co: Ec StUDDS San.lay Pa,"tnasaratny Kurt KoID
Sub)ect: RE OEM Registration Infrastructure

here are tf~e open items i had from m\ notes

<< File RegW~z open ~tems.ooc >>

---Original Message-----
From: AhOy G~ass
$ent Weonesoay FeDruar~ 18 1998 8~ AM

MOss tS~tems) BHI VeQn~e ~onya Br~o~ R~cna~ Pur~l~ Cnns Mem~ ,CTS

~ OEM Reg~stra;~on in~slru=u~ Sc~au~

We maae gooa progress w~tm Intell~auest toaay m pu~u;t of a aual~ oroauct for
We wil~ now nave Intelhauest sen~ ~e Ga~ [o ~e~r DacKena an~ ~arU M~croso~ s
MS ~OM Thts saves us the trouble of peahng w~ OEM aata w~ sbll ma~mg ~ust one
p~one ~11 In oraer to ao t~is. t~e following MS a~on items nave ~n agreea tc

Intelliaue~t client functionin~ by Feb. 22 fUl bv 31121

Task R~ponaible Due S~tus
lo~t~on Oetec~=o~ (~none numbs), modem setup Kenmoss -- Passe3
URL changes to aa3 MSID/H~D Anoygl:ShemKe 2/18
TAPl mte~ce Kenmoss - PasseO to IQ
Prooreg corn post to,at Kenmoss - PasseO to IQ
MoDem aetectm~ ~te~ce Kenmoss - Passea to IQ
We~co~ mte~ce An0yg= 2/18
ensure MS auest=ons are asKe¢ ~ name. aaaress. ) TonyaD:R~cnarp 3/12Passe, to
EnO user pe~=ss=on for MS use of aa= Tonya#:ncnarp -- Passe¢ to
AOa~t=onal =nfo~at~on prowoea ~now aata ~s use~ now to up, ate Oata) for ~ega~ reasons

TonyaD:ncna~ - PasseO to IQ
MS D~nOmg (~) aaoe~ Autumn 3/12

MS Re~w~ chan~es complete by

Tamk Re8pon=ibte Due S~tus
OEM aata enc~pt=on N/A - not neeOeO
remove OEM custom~zat=on opt=on (aaamonal auest=ons) m cu~ent Regw=z Kenmoss

2;22 Tr~v=al
OPK mo0ff=cat=ons a-cnrmer 2~8 Unclear
MSID/HWID generateC Kenmoss 2/22
Get MSID Put MSID Get Item. Put Item mte~ces SteveDu
HWlSW scan dll’s        Kenmoss        2/18

MS.COM backend infrastructur~ by 3/30

Task Responsible Due Status
New scr=Dt to look for tD’S on URL ff not ,n COOK,eS SnemKe 2,’22
Test s=te estab~sneO on MS COM SnernKe 2,,’22
Processing for IO aata    SnernKe 3/30

ISSUES
! TO what extent will we try to SUDDOFt Netscaoe an~1 otOer Drowsers9

D~scusseO nawng OEM s put ar ~con on the oesKtoD for connecting w~th MS COM to take
aOvantage of our seduces ff a non-lE Drowser ~s chosen as the Qefault Drowser Tn{s ~co~
wou~O connect to MS COM using IE ano wou~c pass the IDs that enabte the customer to
take aOvantage of wed s~ppo~ w=t~out re-registering

Wh~c~ s~outC come hrst m We/come ICW or Rep~stratton~

Tins =ssue neeos to De worKeo tnroug~

)f you nave any ~uest~on5 or ~f I nave ~e~ anything out please let me Know

--Original Message---
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t= tom: An{ty Glass
,Sent: Tuest~ay FeDruary 10 1998 10:50 AM
To: Angus Cunmngnam Rata Al:)Dur~ Autumn Neautt (Womack She-,, Ke"name"

Steve Busf~ Ken Moss (Systems}
Cc: B~II VeQr~te E¢ Stupos Sanlay Partnasaratr~y Kurt
Sub}oct: OEM F~eglstrat~on infrastructure Scneoule

Gwen me time constramt$ pup to gettm~c Wmnows 98 out of t~e ~oor we neec t~ m3ve
~UICKI~ [O get a registration so~ut~o~ ~ Dlase T~s wH; revolve
coo~t~on #on ah

T~e first c~t~l Qehverable is ~o ~ave t~e c~anges t~at w~l~ De
release testeQ ~n= m place Dy FeD 28 T~s mcluQes c~anges
~es[~ng of me intell~uest (IQ) c.ent to Regw[z to MS COM po~om

A~er W~Qows £8 is IocKeC rumor @~dl[lO~a~ work =am
t~e Dacron8 ~n~astructure ~een MS OOM an~ I@ AI~ of m~s neeQs to De
place Dy April 15

Nere are the major cr~anges neeclec~ for tr~e new OEM Registration solution

~ Intett~cluest ci~ent comptetecl Anoyg~ proves
w~tn IQ
¯ location oetect~on (phone numbers) moOem setup
¯ ensure MS auest~ons are asKeO (name aO~ress.
¯ Eno user ~erm~ss~on for MS use of clara
¯ MS Pranmng (9) aOoec~
¯ Additional reformation prowoe~ (flow 0ata ~s usec{ how to uDoate ~atal for

reasons

Z MS Reg~rz changes complete                               Kenmoss/SteveLx,
¯ HW/SW reformation coorchnat~on w~th IO chent
¯ OEM ~ata encrypt~o~
¯ remove OEM custom~at~on opt=on (actcht~ona~ ouest~ons~
¯ OPK mo0~flcat~ons

3 MS COM backencl mfrastructure                               Sherr~Ke/SleveDu
¯ Proareg server enhancements for OEM 0ata (aclcht~on
¯ MS connest~or~ to transmit oata to IQ
¯ fi)e aownloaci from I© tO c.ent

4 OEM\IQ unencrypt~on cope (9i StevePutKenmoss

2/1 ~ Prel~mmary spe:s fo- IQ complete An0yGl (coorc~natmg
SteveBu/St~ernKelAutumnlKenMoss !
2/11-12 IQ on s~te, spec walKmrougn
2/20 Prototype c.ent from IQ IntelhQuest
2/20 Regw~z changes complete Kenmoss/Stevepu
2/20 Prooreg.com Ul~ for testing SnernKe
2/28 Chent port=on (Regw~z IQ ct~ent AnoyGI (coor0matmg
Kenmoss!StevePullQ ,,

transm~ss~o~ to MS COM) testecl and
MS RegW~z cnecKecl m

3/12 S~gnoff on final IQ UI for MS Autumn/Angusc
3/3C MS PacKenci mfrastructure and IQ SnernKe/Steveb~

connection teste~ ancl ~n place

MS.1)CA 2562825



From: Ken Moss (Systems l
Sent: WeOnesaay. February 18 199B 5 01 PM
To: B~tl Ve.onte Autumn Neault (WomacKi’
Cc: Anoy Glass
Sub)ect: RE OEM Reg=stratlon Infrastructure Scne~uie

ano one put not the other Which in the case riley Choose the OEM Put not MS I esoeclally ao not hKe because we g~
through ah me work of integration, put t’nem on the first action ~tem of welcome an~ men rece,ve no benefit

Ken

From: Autumn Neault (3A/omack)
Sent: WeOnes0ay !:el~ruary 18 1998 5:54
1"o: Ken Moss (Systems): Bill Vegll[e
Cc: AhOy Glass
Sub)eel: RE OEM Reg=stratlon Infrastructure Scneaule

agecd al} (ooth OEM and MS) or nothin~

~Onglnal Messag~---
From: ~.e~ MOSS (Systems~
Sent: W~soay Fe#rua~
To B~lt Veeme
Co: AhOy ~lass Autumn Neau~
Subject: RE OEM R~=strat~on In#astru=ure S:~ou)e

One c;anficat=on, I 0o not ~eheve was maoe

;Q ~nte~os to cream an interface where users ~n (not)register w~tn MS or t.e OEM m any peculation

Ke~

From:           Autumr Neault (Vvomack;
Sent:           Weones0ay FeDruary 18 !998 1 !6 PM
To: Bill vegnte Ecl StuDl~s AhOy Glass Angus Cunmngnam Rata Abbur~ Srmrn Kennamer Steve BuSh Ken Moss

(Systems). Tonva Bruton R~cnar0 Purcell: Clans Metal1 (CTS Tecnmcal)
Co: San~ay Partnasaratr~y. Kurl KOlD
Subject:        RE OEM Reg=strat=on Infrastructure Scheclule

Privileo~ed Material
Redacted

From : Bd! Veg~lte
Sent Weonesoay Feoruary 18 1998 10 56 AM
"[C: E0 StuDbs Autumn Neaul~ fl/Vomac~) AhOy Glass Anou~ Cunmnonam IRala ADDur~ Snerr~ Kenna~r Sieve

Bus~ Ken Moss (Systems) 3onya Bruto~ R=cna~ Pu;~ Chris ~errt~ (CTS 3ecnm~L,
Cc San~ay Pa~/saratny Kun KOID
Su~teCt RE OEM Reg~straoon Intrastru~ure Scneau~

You ~t t~e ~st sotut~on ~s to avo~G asking me ~uest=on J~st want to make sure we can #ore
~egal/onvacy/OEM ~rs~ct~ve

~Ong~na! Message~
From: Ed Stubbs
Sent: Weanesclay, February 18 !998 8.57 AM
To: Bill Vegr}te Autumn Neault (Womack) Angv Glass Anaus Cunmngr~am Rata Abbur

S~err= Kennamer Steve Bus# Ken Moss (Systems} T~nya Bruton R=cnarcl Purcet~
Cnns Merntt/CTS Tecnmcall

Co: San}ay Partnasaratny Ku,"t Kolb
Sub)ect: RE OEM Reg~strat=or~ Infrastructure S:ne~ule
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no. our customer LS already unnappy tl~ey are pus~ ~o r~ster ~ not ao~ routmn~ tc me m~

BH’ Ve~me
Weo~saay FeDrua~ 18 I~8835AM

Eusn ~en Moss ~Svs~ems’ To~va ~ru~oe R~cna~ Pur~ Chris Mem~ ,~T~ ~e:n~::a

R[ OEM Registration m~st~=u~ Scneou~

in t~e reOfSt~tlOn scr~ns Oo we n~0 to aSK me user wnemer mev warn t~ sent mt~ ~3 MS an:
t~eOE~ MSomy OEM~ntv~

~Ongmal Message~
From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent: Wednesday February 18 1998 8!8 AM
To: Andy G~ass Angus Gunmngnam Ra.la ADour~ Snerr= Ke~name~ Sieve Bus~

Ken Moss (Systems) BHI Vegnte. Tonya Bruton R=cnar0 Purcell Gnr=s Merm~
( CTS Tec~n=cal~

Co: E¢ Stubos San~ay Pa~asa~t~y Ku~ Kol~
Sub)ect: RE OEM Registration tn#astructure Schedule

her~ are [h~ open ==~ms = had from m> notes.

<< F~le RegWiz o~n ~tems.0o¢ >>

From: AnOV Glass
Sent: WedneSday Feorua~ 18 1998 8 09 AM
TO: Angus Cunmngnam Rala~ourr Autumn Neau~omacK~ SnernKenna~- Steve

Bush ~en Moss {System~ B=ll Vegnte Tonya Bruton R=cna~ Pur~U Gnns Mem~

We maoe goo~ ~rogress w~tn InteH~auest today m ~ursu~t of a auah~ ~r~u~t for
9~ We wm now nave m~eU~ues~ seno me ~ata t~ their ~aoKen~ an~ fo~ar~ M~roso~ s
~ata ~o M~ GOM Tins saves us t~e trouDte of oea.n~ w~tn OEM oata wnue stH~ ma~mg
~us~ one ~none ~H In order t~ ~o t~s the following ~ a~o~ ~em~ nave ~en a~ree~
t~

In~llmue~t ~lient fun~tionm~ ~ Fe~. 22 ~UI ~y

Task                Responsible     Due S~tus
loaatlo~ oe~ectlo~ ’,Dnene numDe~} mooem setupKenmoss -- Passe~
URL changes ta dO: MSIDiHWID AnoygLS~ernKe 2,’~ ~
TAPl rate,ace       Kenmoss        --      Passe0 to I~
Proareg corn Post format Kenmoss - PasseO to
Modem Oetectzon =ntefface Kenmoss -- Passeg to IQ
Welcome =ntefface    Anoyg: 2~18
ensure MS auest=ons are asked (name address = Tonyab

3/12 Passed to IQ
End user ~em~ss=on for MS use gf data TonyaD.rtcnarp           -- PasseO to
Ao~t~onat mfomatlon Drow0e~ (now oata ~s useg now to up,ate ~ata) for lega~ reasons

TonyaDr=cnar~ --     ~assea to IQ
MS branOmg (~, aooeg                 Autumn 3/~2

MS Re~w~ chanpes comBlete by

Ta=k Respon$i~le Due Status
OEM data enc~Dt=on N/A -- not neeOed
remove OEM customization option (aOO~t~onaJ aues~ons)m current Regw[:

Kenmoss 2;22
OPK moOfflcat~ons a-entreer 2;25    Unclear
MSID/HWlD aeneratec Kenmoss 2/22
Get MSID P~t MSID Get Item Put Item interfaces Stevebu 2’~
HW/SW scan oIrs    Kenmoss        2/18

MS.COM backend inf~structur~

Task               Responsible     Due Status
New scnD~ to look for ID s on URL ff not m cookies S~erriKe 2[22
Test s=te estaD,sneo on MS COM Snerr~Ke 2/22
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Processing for IQ c~a~ SnemKe 3/30

Issues
~ To wtIa~ extent wth we t~’ ~G 5u~DO~ ~e~a~ 8n~ ot~e~ D~wse~

D~SCUSSe~ ~aw~g OEM s ~: a~ ~con o~ the ~esKtop for :~nnectm~
~Ke aovantage of our seduces ff a non-lE Drowser Is cnose~ as
Tins ~¢o~ would connect to MS COM using IE ano woulc pass
customer to ~Ke aovantage o~ wed suppo~ w~tnout re-regtsterm9

Wmc~ snoulC come h~ m Wetcome /CWor Regzst~t~o~~

T~s ~ssue B~$ to ~ worKee tnroug~

If you nave any ~uesttons or ff I nave le~ anytmng out please let me

~Ongmal Me&sa~e~
From: AhOy ~tass
Sent: ~ues~a~ ~eDrua~ ~ ~O~A~

~enna~ S~eve ~usn ~e~ ~oss
Cc: Bil~ Ve~nte E~ S~uDDs San~ay Pa~nasa~tny Kun
Subject: OEM ~eg~strat~on m~st~¢ture scneOule

G=ve~ the t~ constramts Que to ge~mg Wm0ows 98 out of the poor we n~¢ to move
Oulckly to get a registrar=on solut~o~ m ~lace Tms wd! involve a coor0ma~eo e#¢~ an~
coo~rat=on #on ah =nvolve~

The fi~: cnt=~ oehve~Dle ts to nave the c~anges that wilt ~ on the WmOows
re~il/OPK re~ease testeo anO m place by re# 28 T~=s mcluoes changes Io Regw:z ano
completeC tesI=ng of the tntett~Quest (IO) Client to RegwE to MS COM

A~er WmOows 98 ~s IOCKeg rumor aOomona~ work can contmue on finat~zmg IQs ct,ent U;
anO the Dac~en~ mffastruc[ure ~een MS COM anO IQ All of tms neeos to ~ tes[ec
ano m place by ADnl 15

Here are the ma!or changes neeoed for t,ne new OEM Reglstrat~or~ soluI~pr

~ lntelhouesI c~ent complete~ Anoyg or,yes
w~tn IQ
¯ location oetect~on [phone numbers) raPPen setuc
¯ ensure MS Questions are asKeo (name a~ress
¯ En¢ user permission for MS use of ~ata
¯ MS Drano~n~ [~) aooe0
¯ AOOlt~onal =nformat=on prowoe~ ~now ~ata is use~ now to uDoate oata) for

legal reasons

2 MS Regw~z changes com~ete
Kenmoss/SteveDu

¯ HWISW reformat=on cooro=nat~on wlI~ IQ ci~ent
¯ OEM oata
¯ remove OEM custom=zat~on oDt;o~ (aodmona~
¯ OPK moOff=cat=ons

3 MSCOM BacKenO mfrastructure
Snemke/Stevebu

¯ Prooreg se~er ennancements for OEM oata (aOO~t=on fields)
¯ MS connection to transm=t oa[a to IQ
¯ flie oOWnlOa~ from IQ to c~ent

4 OEMklQ unenc~pt=on cope
Stevebu/Kenmoss

2’1 ~    Prehmmar’y specs for I© complete AnoyGI (coor~natm9
SteveBu/SnernKe!Au[umn/KenMoss,
2,’1"~-12 IQ ot~ s=te spet-walktnrougr~
2/20 Prototype c.ent from I© IntelhQuest
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2;2~ Regw~z cttanges complete Kenrnoss/SIevebu
2,~2~ Prooreg.r.,om up for testing SnemKe
2,’2~ Ci~ent port=on (’Regw~z IQ client AnoyGI (~ooramatm_c
Kenmos~’SteveDu/IQ )

transmission to MS COMI testec~ and
MS RegW~z 3nec~eo m

3’12 S=gnoff on fina~ I~ Ut for MS A~tumn~Angus:
3,’30 MS DacKencl =nfrastruc~ure an~ IQ SnemKe/SteveD~.

connection lesteQ ano m p~ace
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